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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:16 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving FBM814B & SJU1531Z on 02/10/2018 (Our Ref: 1201800012661)

Hi Asher, 

 

Please proceed. Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards 

Josey Loh 

Executive, Claims 

  

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 

 

T    (65) 6727 5872 

E    josey.loh@fwd.com 

W   fwd.com.sg 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 4:55 PM 

To: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser 

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: RE: Accident involving FBM814B & SJU1531Z on 02/10/2018 (Our Ref: 1201800012661) 

 

Hi Josey, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Both party reported third party exit from parking lot and collided with our insured vehicle. 

 

We are of the opinion that BOLA 24 shall be applied and liability is not in third party favour. 
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In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim. 

 

For your approval/ comments/ instruction. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Friday, 12 October, 2018 3:51 PM 

To: josey.loh@fwd.com 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident involving FBM814B & SJU1531Z on 02/10/2018 (Our Ref: 1201800012661) 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your assignment. 

 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: josey.loh@fwd.com <josey.loh@fwd.com>  

Sent: Friday, 12 October, 2018 10:15 AM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 

Subject: Accident involving FBM814B & SJU1531Z on 02/10/2018 (Our Ref: 1201800012661) 

 

Hi Mei Kwan, 

 

We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation earlier on. 

 

Please liaise with TP repairer for survey arrangement and create the case in Merimen. 

 

Thank you. 

 

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

 

 
 

 
 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 

immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store 

this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments 

at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses 

by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 
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